CLK Official Filing****2I2/12012 9:07 AM Hwww

Matilda Sanders Yoc-1a-0047 -FoF - wS []10076-158

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 9:07 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices e

Cc: Jennifer Crawford {FPSC, CLK ‘ Ty

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted \X ENLE )
ILN Adminis W -
| il Consumers

Date and Time: 2/2/2012 9:06:00 AM I D )WCUMENT !

Docket Number: 110076-WS e 26311 |

Filename / Path: 110076.0rd.Approving.Transfer.jsc.doc L“___.L"‘_ N F

ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER

—

&=
Shalonda Hopkins fAax

9]
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 M/ (g0 - 2
Office of the General Counsel A/LC/{-) — 17'
Florida Public Service Commission 05 f’”
Tel: (850) 413-6630 50‘- i
- C\’
Qo



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110076

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes ]
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us No
Jon B. Stump hdwrhr@yahoo.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11h) KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No
Orangedale Utilities, Inc. WS§935 hdwrhr@yahoo.com No

Printed on 2/2/2012 at 4:32:46 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00675-12 in Docket 110076-WS (Email ID = 346413)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with

the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO.

DESCRIPTION

00675-12 (4 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0047-FOF-WS

acknowledging Orangedale's notice of
abandonment, pursuant to Section
367.165, FS; acknowledging appointment
of St. Johns County as receiver,;
acknowledging transfer of Orangedale's
WAW systems to St. Johns County,
pursuant to Section 367.071, FS; and

cancelling Cert Nos. 651-W and 557-S,

effective 5/3/11; no further action is
necessary and this docket to be closed.

2/2/2012
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= has _ 100 7-WS

From: Tiffany Williams

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 2:20 PM
To: Diamond Williams ADM . TR/ B
Subject: New Advice Form 110076-WS-00001 ; A NSTRATIVIL

Attachments: CCS Form 110076-WS-00001-001.pdf

Docket Number IOO76-WS - Form Number 10O 76-WS-COOQOOO

Motice of abandonment of water and wastewater systems in St Johns County by
Orangedale Utilities, Inc

Add new appointment - Day | of a I-day Informal Meeting - O4/2l/201 - 930 am-500 pm -
in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff

Attached is 3 Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket I
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 43-6008

SOCLMUNT NUMEER-CATE
52670 APRIS=

4/19/2011 - FPSC-COMMISSION CLERX



To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Brisé
Commissioner Balbis
Commissioner Brown
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 04/15/2011 at 2:17 p.m.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 110076-WS -- Notice of abandonment of water and wastewater systems in St. Johns County by Orangedale Utilities,

Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Deputy Executive Director
General Counsel
Auditing & Performance Analysis
Commission Clerk

Regulatory Analysis
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Page 1 0f 1

Economic Regulation

Court Reporter

Staff Contact

Event Former Datej New Date Location / Room Time
Informal Meeting 04/21/2011 |Tallahassee / G-154 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH [ED |BT |BL |[BW ALL |GH |ED |BI [BL [BW
X X ]
Erehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GHJED |BI |BL | BWADM GH |ED |BI _|BL [BW|ADM
Remarks;
PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110076-WS-00001-001




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
P g

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle

Page 1 of 1

Johns County by Orangedale Utilities, Inc.

Docket No. 110076-WS Date Docketed: 03/18/2011 Title:
Company: Orangedale Utilities, Inc.
Official Filing Date: oo Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK

Notice of abandonment of water and wastewater systems in St.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
V" Adwminisirative__Parties_ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. )2670-)

DISTRIBUTION:

(ECR)

GCL

PIF

RAD

(“0" indicates OPR) |

I |

x|

l

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Program Module BICh)

Staff Assignments

OPR_Staff [0] current CASR revision level

Time Schedule

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates

Previous

Current

Staff Counsel

PRND AL

OCRs 11,

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel 33,

Hearing Examiner __ Staff 34.

Date filed with CLK: 36.

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39,

Section 3 - Chairman Completes
- Hearing Officer(s)

Commissioners Hrg Staff
Exam

ALL GH | ED| BI | BL BiW

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Commissioners ADM
GH ED BI BL | BW
Approved:
Date:
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Docket No.110076-WS Date Docketed: 03/18/2011 Title: Notice of abandonment of water and wastewater systems in St.
Johns County by Orangedale Utilities, Inc.
Company: Orangedale Utilities, Inc.
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(*Q” indicates OPR) [ | | Iox 1 x ] ] I ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff M Golden, C Davis [0] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
K _Kaproth, ] Slemkewicz
1. Revised CASR Due NONE 04/22/2011
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Williams 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/28/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Comnissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: [ N
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0372872011 \

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
™

Section 1 ~ Office of Commission Clerk
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Docket No.110076-WS Date Docketed: 03/18/2011 Title: Notice of abandonment of water and wastewater systems +in St.
Johns County by Orangedale Utilities, Inc,
Company: Orangedale Utilities, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S5C
Q" indicates OPR) | i | Pox ] [ ] I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS5 TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff M Golden, C Davis [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
K Kaproth, J Slemkewicz
1. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 04/21/2011
2. Revised CASR Due NONE 04/22/2011
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Williams 8,
8.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff ¥ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/28/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CH ED BI BL BW GH ED BY BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \\
the <identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is D:ze:v 03{;5?;§}1\‘N\}Qw\‘
assigned the full Commission decides the case. C¢§S<L§Q?\

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 110076-WS Date Docketed: 03/18/2011 Title: Notice of abandonment of water and wastewater systems in St.
Johns County by Orangedale Utilities, Inc.
Company: Orangedale Utilities, Inc.
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
(“(O” indicates OPR) [ ] | I X [ X ] [ ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1l(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff M Golden, C Davis Current CASR revision level Previous Current
K Kaproth, J Slemkewicz
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/08/2011
2. Agenda SAME 09/20/2011
3. Standard Order SAME 10/10/2011
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/05/2011 | 10/10/2011
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Norris 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff ]34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/05/2011 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (.j\é\\‘bj\}(\(\\_
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0870572011 1Y

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

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
Last Day to Suspend: _____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
(“*" indicates OPR) [ | | | X 1 x 1 1 | ]
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
OPR_Staff M Golden, C Davis [:2] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
K Kaproth, J Slemkewicz
1. Staff Recommendation 09/08/2011 | 10/06/2011
2.  Agenda 09/20/2011 | 10/18/2011
3. Standard Order 10/10/2011 | 11/07/2011
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 10/10/2011 | 11/30/2011
S.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Norris 8.
9.
OCRs 10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21,
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30,
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/07/2011 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C—_—,—\-—\\ TN
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pomiing \

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 7-22~11\
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
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
(“Q” indicates OPR) | i ] X 1 x ] ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl1(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff M Golden, C Davis E] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
K _Kaproth, ] Slemkewicz
1. Revised CASR Due 10/10/2011 | 11/30/2011
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Norris, J Crawford 8.
9.
OCRs 10.
11.
12,
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18,
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34,
35.
pDate filed with CLK: 09/27/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | GH | ED | BI | BL BW GH ED BI BL | Bw
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G \‘\\ LS\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member s Date: Bondin \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ~eAEiag \ L1
0 — —

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




